

CURRICULUM VITAE

Nazar Mohammed Tom Alsawi

PERSONAL DETAILS:

- **Gender:** Male.
- **Date of Birth:** 7th June 1991.
- **Location:** Riyadh, Ar Rawabi
- **Currently Position:** HSE Engineer.
- **Email:** nazaralsawi@gmail.com

LinkedIn:

[linkedin.com/in/nazar-alsawi](https://www.linkedin.com/in/nazar-alsawi)

Tel: **0577358908**

SUMMARY:

I specialize in helping companies establish, communicate, and enforce proactive safety and environmental policies. My expertise includes a diverse range of essential tasks such as statutory compliance, risk and opportunity assessments, and the development of HSE policies and procedures. Additionally, I excel in designing communication and training programs, emergency response planning, and managing hazardous materials. Conducting safety inspections and audits, overseeing contractor safety management, investigating incidents, and executing environmental aspect and impact assessments are also key components of my skill set.

WORK EXPERIENCE:

1. Occupational Health and Safety Instructor at Tansib Group.

December 2024 - Until now

- Develop safety training related to mining and open pit mines.
- Promoting safety awareness and building a safety culture.
- Providing advisers to solving regulatory compliance.

2. Health, Safety, and Environment Engineer at Delgo Mining LTD

April 2022 - Until now

- Planning for implementation of ISO 45001 and ISO 14001.
- Daily inspections of workplaces and Toolbox Talk.
- Accident investigation and preparation of reports.
- Managing daily and monthly HSE meetings.
- HSE performance measurement and OH&S audits.
- Supervision of safety blasting job.
- Open pit and Underground mining safety.

3. Health, Safety and Environment Supervisor at Ali Fadi Alseed Mining Enterprises

December 2021 – April 2022

4. Health, Safety and Environment Officer at BN for Mining

November 2020 - December 2021

5. Health, Safety and Environment Officer at YARMOUK

February 2019 – February 2020

SKILLS:

- Microsoft Word, Excel, PowerPoint and Outlook.
- Write Reports and Safety Training.
- Gap Analysis, Preparation and Implementation ISO 45001:2018.
- Risk Assessments & JSA.
- Safety and Environmental Inspections and EIA.
- Data Analysis and Creating HSE Dashboard.

PROFESSIONAL CERTIFICATIONS:

- **NEBOSH** International General Certification (IG1, IG2) from **NEBOSH**- UK.
- **OSHA** Construction Safety and Health Professional (192-hour).
- **IOSH** Managing Safely from **IOSH**- UK.
- 30-Hour **OSHA** General Industry from NYC Construction Safety Training- USA.
- ISO 31000:2018 **Risk Management** Professional from **RICI**- Canada.
- ISO 45001 OH&S Management System (Internal Auditor) from **iirms**.
- Integrated QHSE Management System Awareness, Implementation and Internal Audit based on ISO 9001:2015, ISO 14001:2015 and ISO 45001:2018 **RICI**- Canada.
- ISO 45001:2018 OH & S Management System Awareness, Implementation & Internal Audit from **ALISON**- UK.
- CPR, AED, and First Aid Certification Course from NHCPS- USA.
- Basic Life Support and Automated External Defibrillation.
- Six Sigma White and yellow Belt Certification from Council for six sigma- USA.

COURSES:

I have more than 40 courses in different fields.

- Construction Project Management (Columbia University).
- Supervising for Safety Course.
- ISO 9001:2015 Quality Management System Implementation & Audit Course.
- ISO 14001:2015 Environmental Management System Awareness.
- ISO 50001:2018 Energy Management System Awareness.
- Toxic Gas-Forming Reactions Training.
- Hazard Communication Programs.
- Road Safety Engineering Training Course.

EDUCATION:

- MSc in Geographic Information Systems (GIS) & Remote sensing, University of Khartoum, Geography and Environmental Studies College. (November 2016)
- B.Sc. Honors, University of Khartoum, Science College, Department of Geology. (August 2013)

MEMBERSHIPS:

- British Occupational Health Society (**BOHS**) membership.

LANGUAGES:

- Arabic.
- English.

REFERENCE:

- Provided upon request.